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August 15, 2018

TO: KMPO Board Members
FROM: Glenn F. Miles, Executive Director
SUBJECT:

increase in State Funds

2018-2022 KMPO TIP Amendment #9 KN 20352 U.S. 95, Junction with SH-53 Project - FY 2019

KMPO 2018-2022 Transportation Improvement Program Amendment #9, is to increase the restoration project
$210,000 in State funding for PC in the FY 2019 program year

KMPO is administratively amending the 2018-2022 Transportation Improvement Program to reflect a request an increase
in State Funding for PC funding into FY 2019 in the amount of $210,000. The project is currently within the existing
2018-2022 Transportation Improvement Program and does not impact fiscal constraint, nor does it modify the existing

scope of the project.

Route, Location

District

Scheduled Costs (Dollars in Thousands with Match)

Key No. Mileposts Work, Detail Year-Of-Expenditure Dollars (Not Current Prices)
Sponsor Program Fund Phase 2018 2019 2020 2021 Lifetime
US 95, JCT SH 53 IC, GARWOOD RD & FRONTAGE RDS Amendment #9 1 |Construct
20352 MP 438.4-440.2 Major Widening Develop 200 6,492 6,692
STATE OF IDAHO (ITD) GARVEE-17 STR Right Of Way 7,218 7,218

Since this project is already contained in the current TIP, public involvement has been conducted. ITD will certify that
State funds are available to program this amendment.

The Kootenai Metropolitan Planning Organization, approves this Administrative Amendment #9 as identified above

effective August 15, 2018.

This amendment will be posted on the KMPO website at www.kmpo.net Wednesday August 15, 2018.
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